

May-Brith Ohman Nielsen
Professor dr. philos.
Department for religion, philosophy and history, Agder University.

Current positions:

Professor of history, Agder University, Norway. Employed at Agder University since 1989 as lecturer and researcher. Permanent position as associate professor from 1997, professor from 2006. Current main position.

Professor of history education at Karlstad University, Sweden, since 2009.

Editor of the Scandinavian Journal of History, since 2003. Office.

Head of the committee for humanities, FRIHUM, at the Norwegian Research Council, since 2010. Office.

Previous positions:

Pd. D. fellow in history, Bergen University, 1992-1996.

Associate professor II, Bergen University College, 1999-2004.

Education:

Dr. Philos. in history 1997. Other subjects: biology, sports, education and social sciences.

Educated at Bergen University and Bergen University College.

Publications, research and presentations:

Major and recent works, brief presentations:

<http://maybrithohmannielsen.wordpress.com/about/>

<http://maybrithohmannielsen.wordpress.com/category/norsk/>

<http://maybrithohmannielsen.wordpress.com/category/english/>

Supplementary list of the majority of works, see the *Cristin* national register:

<http://www.cristin.no/as/WebObjects/cristin.woa/wa/fres?sort=ar&pnr=329263&la=no&action=sok>

Offices, boards, (elected and/or appointed), adviser assignments, since 1990:

The Research Council of Norway, Committee for humanities, FRIHUM, leader 2010 –

Stiftelsen Fædrelandsvennen A/S, (media house and newspaper), board member 2008 –

Agder Academy of Science and Letters/ Agder vitenskapsakademi, board member 2010 –

Karlstad University, Swedish national research school for discipline didactics within the social sciences, international scientific adviser, 2009 -2011, 2012-

CSD, Karlstad University, international scientific adviser, 2009 -

Faculty of Economics and Social Sciences, Agder University, Faculty board, member 2011 –

Faculty of Humanities, Agder University, Faculty board, member 2000 – 2008

Faculty of Humanities, Agder University, vice dean 2000-2004

Historisk Tidsskrift, (Scientific Journal, Norw.) editorial board, member 1995-2004, 2009-

Nordidactica, (Scientific Journal, Scand.) editorial board, member 2010 –

Stiftelsen Arkivet / The Arkivet foundation, centre for history teaching and peace building, research Committee, member 2010 -

DC-CAM, Documentation Centre of Cambodia, School history subject “Khmer Rouge period 1975-79”, textbook and teachers handbook, international adviser 2008.

Agder University, Strategy Committee for internationalization, leader 2007-2008

Utdanningsdirektoratet, Committee for new school subject curricula plan, History and Philosophy, leader 2004-2005.

Den norske historiske forening, (The Norwegian historical association, national member of the CISH,) board member 1991-2004, vice president 1996-2000

Den norske historiske forening, Seminar Committee, leader 1996-2004.

Den norske historiske forening, strategy- and organizing committee (evaluation and reorganizing), 1994-1995.

Wergelandsselskapet / The Wergeland society, board member 2004-2008.

Faculty of Humanities, Agder University, faculty seminar series, leader 1998-2002.

Forum for fagdidaktikk og fagutvikling, (scholarly forum for discipline didactics and development) Agder University and open Scandinavian scholar forum, leader 2001-2007.

Council of Europe, European project on history education, Norwegian repr. 2005-2006

Le Comité international des sciences historique, CISH, World Congress, Oslo 2000, organizing committee, member 1995-2000

Council of Europe, Conference on "Facing the misuses of history" 1999, organizing Committee, member.

Utdanningsdirektoratet, Committee for new curricula plan, history, member 1995

Other scientific assignments:

Ph.D. mentor and adviser: Bergen University, Karlstad University, Bergen University College.

Doctor and Ph.D. Committees: Oslo University, Bergen University, NTNU.

Appointment committees for professorships and associate professors: Lund University, Copenhagen University, Stavanger University, Bergen University, Bergen University College.

MA evaluation: Bergen University, Oslo University, NTNU, Tromsø University, Stavanger University.

Agder University, leader of the MA program in history, 2008-